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To: Dara Lynott, Director From: Ann Kehoe Date: 7 FEBRUARY 2014 

Re: Transfer of the following Waste Licences: 

Licensee (In Receivership) 
Greenstar Limited 
Greenstar Limited 
Greenstar Limited 

Greenstar Environmental 
Services Limited 

Greenstar Limited ' 

Greenstar Limited 

Geenstar Environmental 
Services Limited 
Greenstar Limited 

Greenstar Limited 

' Greenstar Limited 

Greenstar Limited 
Greenstar Limited 

Reg No 
WOO53-03 
WOO58-0 1 
WOO79-0 1 

Facility Address 
Bray Depot, Fassaroe, Bray, County Wicklow 
Deepwater Quay, Sligo, County Sligo 
Unit 4 1, Cookstown Industrial Estate, Tallaght, 
Dublin 24 
Ballykeefe Townland, Waste Management 
Section, Dock Road, Limerick, County 
Limerick 
Six Cross Roads, Carriganard, Butlerstown, 
County Waterford 
Sarsfieldcourt Industrial Estate, Sarsfieldcourt, 
Glanmire, County Cork 
Forge Hill, Kinsale Road, County Cork 

Carrignard, Six Cross Roads Business Park, 
Waterford City 
Millennium Business Park, Grange, 
Ballycoolin, Dublin 11 
Site 14B, Phase 3, Road 3A, Greenogue 
Industrial Estate, Rathcoole, County Dublin 
Ramstown, Gorey, County Wexford 
Clavass, Enniscorthy, County Wexford 

WOO82-02 

WO 1 16-02 

WO 136-02 

WO1 73-01 

WO 177-03 

WO 183-0 1 

WO1 88-01 

wo220-0 1' 
WO24 1-0 1 

I have considered the recommendation and associated correspondence from the Licensing 
Programme of the Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use in relation to the transfer of 
the above licences 



I approve the recommendation as submitted % 
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